
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 150TH SPECIAL OPERATIONS WING 

KIRTLAND AFB, NM 

MEMORANDUM FOR  __________________ 

FROM:  ____________/CC 

SUBJECT:  NO CONTACT ORDER 

1. Effective immediately, ____________, you are ordered to refrain from making any physical
or social contact with __________________________________________. Social contact
includes but is not limited to: 1. verbal contact (via in-person or third party); 2. electronic contact
(text messages, Facebook, twitter, telecom, etc); 3. non-verbal contact (signaling with any item
or part of your body); 4. written contact (letters, notes, email, faxes, etc); 5. handling of their
personal belongings. If you see____________________________________________ on any
United States Air Force installation or off-base, you will remain clear of him/her at all times. If
you are confronted by __________________________________________, contact your first
sergeant ______________________________________________________________________.

2. This order does not constitute punishment or disciplinary action. Failure to follow this order
may result in punishment under Article 92, UCMJ and/or other administrative action.

3. Your written acknowledgment (signature) receipting this order is mandatory. Your signature
below is not an admission of guilt to any crime or offense.

________________________, ________, NMANG 
Commander, _______________________________ 

1st Ind, __________________ 

MEMORANDUM FOR  __________________  

I understand and acknowledge receipt of the NO CONTACT ORDER 

________________________, ________, NMANG 
SSN ____________________ 
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